
LMG/JC 20th July, 1972, 

Dear Mr. Ilolden, 

I v.-rite to confirm our rocont convcrGn.tion concerniSg the 
entrance ^ate frc:- vcur property onto the larish Council's 
recreation --round. ?he Parish Co-incll arc villinp; to --rant a 
wayleave ir. respect of the access flp t\ su:n of 5p pcr year due 
in advance on 1st April each year, 

I also confirm that t' e "ost a/?prcxim,tcly in the rniiile of 
your r-outhcrn boundary at v/hic' >oint the fence changes direction 
stands four incites on Parish Co-ncil prcpertj'-. 'Chen the fence is 
re-erected at some future date perhaps you v;ill be kind enough to 
ensure that it is placed on tVie proper line. 

Yours sincerely, 

Clerk, 

Mr. I'.G. Holden, 
44 Oxford Road, 
l-iajston, 
Oxford, 


